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Malave, Erin M.

From: CorOnline

Sent:  Wednesday, February 03, 2010 11:29 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 500167786445

Please update.

Thanks!

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS, Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: marty@jmiresource.com [mailto:marty@jmiresource.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 10:41 AM

To: CorCnline
Subject: Re: Corporate

1-=—200167786445

Please add tl#
Service, Ind

e asigned document number P10000009868 for M1 Maintenance

Thank you,
Martin Davenport

813-468-9994

On February 3, 2010 at 1:45 BM coronline@dos.state.fl.us wrote:

The Articles of Incorporation for JMI MAINTENANCE SERVICE, INC
were filed electronically on February 02, 2010, effective February
15, 2010, as verified by the letter and au
shown belcw and were assigned document n
Elease refer to this number whenever co
office.

er P1C0000C9E68.
esponding with this

Enclosed is the certification requested.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business repcrt will be due
this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following
the calendar year of the file/effective date year. A Federal
Employer Identification (FEI) number will be required before
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> this report can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal
> Revenue Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form
> S8S5-4 or by gecing to their website at www.lrs.ustreas.gov.
>
>
>

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the
responsibility '

of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have questions regarding corporations, please contact

this office at the address given below.

Becky McKnight

Regulatory Specialist II

New Filings Section

~~Division of Corporaticns - P.0O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL
32314

Letter Number: 100203084530-500167786445
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of
service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary
of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the
link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

> .

> DOS Customer Satisfacticn Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
emall=Coronline@dos.state.fl.us

Martin Davenport
President

JMI Resource
813-909-9466 Office
813-909-8118 Fax
813-468-9994 Cell




